
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given

below.

Meeting of the:
Date /Time:
Location:

Members:

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton

Wednesday, August 9, 2017 @ 5:30 pm.

Fire Department Training Room, 401 E Main St., Stoughton WI 53589

Peter Sveum (Chair), Scott Truehl (Vice Chair), Regina Hirsch, John Kramper, Denise Durancyzk,

Ron Christianson, Roger Springman and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde

1 Call to Order

2 Communications

3 Approval of the July 18, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes.

4 Discussion and possible action regarding Attorney Matthew Dregne’s report of
potential conflict of interest with Stafford and Rosenbaum representing the RDA and
the City

5 Review, discussion and possible action regarding RDA Statutory Authority and RDA
bylaws

6 Riverfront Redevelopment Area
a. Redevelopment Budget Summary Update
b. Discussion and possible action regarding structural condition of Highway Trailer
Building
c. Discussion and possible action regarding communication with Gorman Co.
d. Movin’ Out update
e. Millfab demolition
f. Grants

7 Update on 2017 Financial detail to date

8 Marathon site sale update

9 Other City Committee work impacting RDA projects – Public Hearing for Landmarks
Commission is August 10, 2017

10 Revolving Loan Fund Update

11 Future agenda items – Review and Discussion

12 Adjournment

Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 13, 2017 at 5:30 p.m.
NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.





 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given 


below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton 


Wednesday, August 9, 2017 @ 5:30 pm. 


Fire Department Training Room, 401 E Main St., Stoughton WI 53589 


Peter Sveum (Chair), Scott Truehl (Vice Chair), Regina Hirsch, John Kramper, Denise Durancyzk,  


Ron Christianson, Roger Springman and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 


  


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Communications 
 


3 Approval of the July 18, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes. 
 


4 Discussion and possible action regarding Attorney Matthew Dregne’s report of 
potential conflict of interest with Stafford and Rosenbaum representing the RDA and 
the City 


 


5 Review, discussion and possible action regarding RDA Statutory Authority and RDA 
bylaws 


 


6 Riverfront Redevelopment Area 
a. Redevelopment Budget Summary Update 
b.   Discussion and possible action regarding structural condition of Highway Trailer         
Building  
c.   Discussion and possible action regarding communication with Gorman Co.  
d.   Movin’ Out update 
e.   Millfab demolition 
f.    Grants 
 


7 Update on  2017 Financial detail to date 
 


8 Marathon site sale update 
 


9 Other City Committee work impacting RDA projects – Public Hearing for Landmarks 
Commission is August 10, 2017 
 


10 Revolving Loan Fund Update 
 


11 Future agenda items – Review and Discussion 
 


12 Adjournment 
 


 Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 13, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. 
            NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 


If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting. 








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, July 18, 2017 – 4:00 p.m.  
EMS Building 


Present:  
Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl, Regina Hirsch, Denise Durancyzk, Ron Christianson, Roger 


Springman, John Kramper and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 


 


Absent: 
None 


 
Others Present: 
Mayor Donna Olson, Gary Becker, Planning Director Rodney Scheel, Derek Westby, Stephen 
Mar-Pohl, Tim Swadley, Dave Porterfield, Laura Trotter and Todd Nelson 


 
Call to order:  
Sveum called meeting to order at 4:06 p.m. 


 


Communications: 
Hirsch wanted to thank the Committee members and the Chair for changing the meeting time so 


that she could attend the other city committee meetings scheduled for later in the evening.   


 
Approval of the June 14, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes: 
Hirsch noted that John Kramper’s name was incorrectly spelled in the minutes and requested 
the changes be made.  Moved by Durancyzk, seconded by Hirsch, to approve the minutes of 
the June 14, 2017 RDA meeting with changes noted.  Motion carried unanimously.   


 
New RDA website: 
Durancyzk went thru each section of the new RDA website and asked for suggestions for 


changes or additions.  Derek Westby was on hand to hear the comments and offer feedback on 


the changes requested.  Some of the changes discussed included changing the homepage 


picture, adding the Market Study of 2015 and the Stoughton Trailer study, adding links to Mad 


Rep and WWBIC and the Revolving Loan Fund brochure once updated.  Adding the 2016 TID 


audit and the video tour website of the Highway Trailer Building, the RDA Logo and relocating 


the Build logo were also discussed as changes the Committee would like to see to the 


webpage.  


 
  Riverfront Redevelopment Area: 


a. Redevelopment Budget Summary: 
Gary Becker handed out his preliminary budget for the Riverfront Redevelopment Area 


and went thru the data.  Becker will update his budget with the numbers that Stephen 


Mar-Pohl provided for the demolition.  Becker will also do a breakdown of items that are 


essential and have to happen right away and items that could wait and will bring it to the 


next meeting. 


 


b. Structural Evaluation of Highway Trailer Building: 
Stephen Mar-Pohl gave the Committee a detailed overview of the Stoughton Highway 


Trailer Building Complex Survey Report. He commented on the buildings uniqueness 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes  


July 18, 2017 


 


 


 


relating to the age and noted that many areas of the building are deteriorating. He noted 


that he has been tasked to determine if the blacksmith shop building can stay, but could 


others be removed. He noted that it could be done, but would need to be completed in a 


way that would not jeopardize the remaining structure as they are connected. He 


explained the different options available based on the level of restoration. Option one 


would be the adaptive reuse of the entire complex which would preserve the building. 


That cost would be approximately $2.25M- $2.5M and this would simply stabilize the 


structure with no internal finishing. Option two would be a selective demolition of all but 


the “Blacksmith Shop”. This option would allow for significant restoration of the junction 


of the blacksmith shop, and would stabilize the structure with no internal finishing. This 


project would cost approximately $1.3M- $1.5M. Option three would be a complete 


demolition of all buildings and would cost approximately $1M-$1.2M.  Mayor Olson 


asked Mar-Pohl’s professional opinion if there is an immediate risk that the City needs 


to react to.  Mar-Pohl commented the building is in danger of a partial collapse and 


recommends closing South Street until something permanent can be done to stabilize 


the building.  It was also noted that the Landmarks Committee is petitioning to declare 


the building a landmark.   


 


Hirsch left meeting at 5:30 p.m. 


 


c. Movin’ Out Funding Award from Dane County: 
Dave Porterfield reported that Movin’ Out has received grants totaling $445,000 and is 


still waiting on word from WHEDA about the $750,000 they applied for. 
 


d. Demolition: 
Becker reported that the grant award from the State is caught up in the budget delays 


so there has been no word.  Becker reminded Committee that Council will not move 


forward without knowing about the grant acceptance. 


 


e. Grants: 
Becker reported the Site grant is on hold and the WAM grant from the DNR is on track 


once demolition has been completed. 


 


f. Carpet Warehouse property (425 East South Street) acquisition 
update: 


Becker reported cleanup work will start the week of July 24th.  Cleanup is expected to 


take a couple of weeks.  Closing on the property is ready once cleanup is finished. 


 
g. Stoughton Trailers and Roman Eighth Street property 


acquisitions update: 
Sveum had nothing to new to report at this time. 


 
Financial Reports: 


a.  2016 Financial detail 
b.  2017 Financial detail to date 
c.  2016 TIF’s Audit 


LaBorde reported financial reports were included in the packet this month.  Durancyzk 
questioned why there were no administrative costs for TID #5 in 2016 like there were in 2015.  







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 


July 18, 2017 


LaBorde reported she was not here in 2016 and that going forward administrative and 
professional services will be accounted for correctly for the TID districts.  The RDA audit was 
completed as part of the Cities audit and will be posted on the RDA website.    


 


Other City Committee work impacting RDA projects: 
The Landmarks Committee is working on trying to designate the Highway Trailer 


building as a local landmark.  If the Highway Trailer building is designated a local 


landmark it cannot be removed per local ordinance.  A public hearing will be held 


August 10, 2017 by the Landmarks Commission to discuss this item.   


 


CA/CP is looking at all city committees and their policies and what control and decisions 


can be made at committee level without going to Council. 


 


It was requested this agenda item become a standing agenda item for following 


meetings. 


 
Revolving Loan Fund Update: 
Kramper had nothing new to report at this time. 


 


Future agenda items – Review and Discussion: 
a.  RDA Statutory Authority 
b.  RDA By-laws 
c.  Other legal matters and administration 


Discussion took place on the current RDA by-laws.  Springman will make changes and bring 
back a red-lined copy for the group to discuss and approve at the next meeting. 


 
Discussion and possible action regarding offer to purchase for Marathon 
Site, 314 West Main Street: 
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Durancyzk, to close the meeting per State Statute 


19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties; the investing 


of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 


bargaining reasons require a closed session; and then reopen for the regular course of 


business.  Motion carried unanimously.  Time closed: 6:10 p.m. 


Moved by Durancyzk, seconded by Christianson, to reopen the meeting for the regular 


course of business at 6:46 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 


Future Agenda Items: 
Extending TIF  
Riverfront Redevelopment Area 
Financial Reports – Budget 
Website 
Other City Committee work impacting RDA projects 


 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Durancyzk, seconded by Christianson, to adjourn at 6:47 p.m.  Motion carried 


unanimously. 


 


Respectfully submitted,  


Lisa Aide 
Deputy Treasurer 








iStaffordRosenbaum LLP 
Ai pi 	, 


Member of LEGUS ftaleinalional Network of Law Firms 


To 	Mayor Donna Olson 
Council President Tim Swadley 


From 	Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney 


Date 	May 11, 2017 


Re 	Redevelopment Authority 


INTRODUCTION 


This memorandum is in response to your request for my opinion regarding whether the 
appointment of an alternate to the Redevelopment Authority ("RDA") is consistent with 
(and allowable under) Wisconsin Law. The RDA is a creature of the State, created by the 
legislature. The State has specified the required composition of the RDA, and the manner 
of appointing commissioners. The statute does not provide for the appointment of an 
alternate. The statute also requires confirmation of the mayor's appointees by a vote of 
four-fifths of the governing body. The City's ordinance is not consistent with state law, 
and should be amended. The actions of the current RDA are not subject to challenge by 
third parties though it is possible the RDA commissioners who were not appointed 
consistent with state statute may have their right to hold office challenged. 


DISCUSSION 


Local governments do not create redevelopment authorities. Redevelopment authorities 
have been created by the State. Wis. Stat. § 16.1333 provides as follows: 


Mhere is created in every city with a blighted area a redevelopment 
authority, to be known as the "redevelopment authority of the city of ....". 
An authority is created for the purpose of carrying out blight elimination, 
slum clearance, and urban renewal programs and projects as set forth in this 
section. (emphasis added). 


IADOCSS0056491002198 MEMOS13D23763.DOCX 
0511171454 


Madison Office Milwaukee Office 


222 West Washington Avenue 608.256,026 1200 North Mayfair Road 414.982.2850 
P.O. Boa 1784 88.655,4752 Suite 430 888.655.4752 
Madison, Wisconsin Fax 608.259.2600 Milwaukee, Wisconsin Fax 414.982.2889 
53701.174 www staffordlaw.corn 53226-3282 www.staffordlaw.com  







The obligation to appoint the members of a redevelopment authority is triggered by the 
adoption of a resolution by the common council declaring in substance that there exists 
within the city a need for blight elimination, slum clearance and urban renewal programs 
and projects. Wis. Stat. § 16.1333. The statute describes the appointment and 
composition of a redevelopment authority as follows: 


Upon receiving the certified copy of the resolution, the mayor ... shall with 
the confirmation of four-fifths of the local legislative body, appoint 7 
residents of the city as commissioner of the authority. 


The requirement that commissioners be appointed by the mayor and approved by a four-
fifths vote of the common council is unusual. With a 12-member council, 10 votes would 
be needed to confirm an appointment to the RDA. This indicates the legislature's intent 
that RDA commissioners enjoy broad support among common council members. 


Section 2-535 of the City's Code of Ordinances is inconsistent with the statute in two 
respects. First, unlike the ordinance, the statute does not provide for the appointment of 
an alternate member. Second, the ordinance allows the confirmation of RDA members 
by a simple majority vote. 


Although I have not performed an extensive analysis of the issue, there are good reasons 
to conclude that a city is not free to deviate from the statute with respect to the rules 
governing a redevelopment authority. As noted above, this is not a case where the State 
has authorized the City to create a redevelopment authority. The State itself has created 
the redevelopment authority, and mandated the appointment of commissioners upon the 
adoption of the requisite resolution. The State has specified the required composition of 
the RDA, the manner of appointing and confirming commissioners, and the powers and 
duties of the RDA. Furthermore, the statutory provisions creating the redevelopment 
authority are not in Chapter 62 of the statutes, but rather Chapter 66. This suggests that 
cities may not have the authority to deviate from the statute using even a charter 
ordinance (because the City's general charter is Chapter 62, not Chapter 66). 


I recommend that Section 2-535 of the City's Code of Ordinances be amended to 
eliminate inconsistencies with the state statutes. 


Because the statute does not call for an alternate member, and requires appointment by 
the mayor and approval by four-fifths of the common council members, there naturally 
may be questions about RDA commissioners appointed outside of those parameters. 
Importantly, these appointments do not give rise to the ability to challenge the authority 
or decisions of the RDA. The impacted commissioners likely qualify as de facto officers. 
The acts of a "de facto officer" are valid as to the public and third parties and cannot be 
attacked collaterally. As a general rule, all that is required to make an officer a "de facto 
officer" is that the individual claiming the office be in possession of it, performing its 


1,;113005 1 0056491 002 I 9811v1E1x105131)23743,DOCX 
(1511171454 2 







officer" is that the individual claiming the office be in possession of it, performing its 
duties, and claiming to be such officer under color of an election or appointment. The 
de facto officer's acts are binding and valid until the individual is removed from office by 
the judgment of a court in a quo warranto action in accordance with Wis. Stat. 784.04. 


Quo warranto is a scarcely used legal procedure to challenge the authority of an 
individual to hold an office. It is the exclusive means of doing so.' The Attorney General 
can bring a quo warranto action. Individuals can bring quo warranto actions only when 
they can demonstrate a particular interest or injury caused by the challenged office-
holder. For example, if another individual claims that he or she rightfully should hold the 
office, he or she may bring a quo warranto action. A member of the general public does 
not as a general matter have standing to bring a quo warranto action simply because he 
believes the appointment was improperly made. 


If the ordinance is amended and no longer provides for an alternate, the status of the 
previously appointed alternate would still need to be addressed. If that person voluntarily 
steps aside, the issue would be resolved. If not, that person could still be viewed as a 
de facto officer until removed, either by the council using the removal procedure, or by a 
quo warranto proceeding. 


Please let me know if you have any questions, or if we can provide any further assistance 
regarding this matter. 


The usual rules relating to the removal of an appointed person from office continue to apply. Wis. Stat. 
§ 17.12. An officer appointed by the common council may be removed by the common council 
LADOCS100564910021981MEMOS13D23763 DOCX 	 3 0511171458 








GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/3Page: 08/03/2017 01:34 PM
User: LISA
DB: Stoughton


FROM 261-00000-21100 TO 261-55100-50934
 TRANSACTIONS FROM 01/01/2017 TO 08/03/2017


Balance Credits Debits Reference #DescriptionTypeJNLDate


Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Liabilities


(1,771.55)BEG. BALANCE 261-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE01/01/2017
(5,039.75)3,268.20 8 RDAGWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


DECEMBER 2016 SERVICES- RDA
INVAP01/05/2017


(1,771.55)3,268.20 56905Check: 3 56905CHKCD01/05/2017
(1,910.22)138.67 DECEMBER 2016STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES


DECEMBER UTILITIES 2016
INVAP01/13/2017


(1,771.55)138.67 57065Check: 3 57065CHKCD01/20/2017
(1,718.75)52.80 265(E)Check: 3 265CHKCD01/20/2017


0.00 1,718.75 57117Check: 3 57117CHKCD01/26/2017
(122.40)122.40 01242017PETER SVEUM


MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT - APPLETON
INVAP02/09/2017


0.00 122.40 57272Check: 3 57272CHKCD02/09/2017
(7,928.56)7,928.56 9 RDAGWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


JANUARY RDA SERVICES
INVAP02/09/2017


(7,938.70)10.14 JANUARY 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
JANUARY UTILITIES 2017


INVAP02/14/2017


(10.14)7,928.56 57308Check: 3 57308CHKCD02/16/2017
0.00 10.14 57332Check: 3 57332CHKCD02/16/2017


(1,287.73)1,287.73 012141STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MILFAB POLE REMOVAL


INVAP03/02/2017


0.00 1,287.73 57473Check: 3 57473CHKCD03/02/2017
(276.82)276.82 FEBRUARY 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES


FEBRUARY UTILITIES 2017
INVAP03/15/2017


(4,638.22)4,361.40 10GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
FEBRUARY SERVICES - RDA


INVAP03/16/2017


(276.82)4,361.40 57567Check: 3 57567CHKCD03/16/2017
0.00 276.82 57612Check: 3 57612CHKCD03/16/2017


(885.69)885.69 03222017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
FEBRUARY LEGAL CHARGES


INVAP03/30/2017


(2,163.69)1,278.00 02162017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
JANUARY LEGAL CHARGES


INVAP03/30/2017


0.00 2,163.69 57744Check: 3 57744CHKCD03/30/2017
(8,636.40)8,636.40 11GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


MARCH SERVICES - RDA
INVAP04/06/2017


0.00 8,636.40 57775Check: 3 57775CHKCD04/06/2017
(143.48)143.48 MARCH 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES


MARCH UTILITIES 2017
INVAP04/11/2017


0.00 143.48 57891Check: 3 57891CHKCD04/13/2017
(3,412.00)3,412.00 A11361AMHI SERVICES LLC


ASBESTOS TESTING - MILFAB PROPERTY
INVAP04/20/2017


0.00 3,412.00 57918Check: 3 57918CHKCD04/20/2017
(1,669.80)1,669.80 04/14/2017US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS


Notary renewal
INVAP04/28/2017


(1,692.52)22.72 04/14/2017ASLESON'S HARDWARE
Weather stripping- Opera House Corne


INVAP04/28/2017


(1,917.86)225.34 04/14/2017STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY
Corner savers- City Hall


INVAP04/28/2017


(1,669.80)248.06 281(E)Check: 3 281CHKCD04/28/2017
0.00 1,669.80 282(E)Check: 3 282CHKCD04/28/2017


(6,836.40)6,836.40 12GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
APRIL 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


INVAP05/04/2017


(9,136.40)2,300.00 47460RAMAKER & ASSOCIATES INC
ALTA SURVEY 425 E. SOUTH ST.-CARPET 


INVAP05/04/2017


(18,902.40)9,766.00 710492298VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
HAZ MATERIALS CLEANUP MILFAB SITE


INVAP05/04/2017


(22,652.40)3,750.00 710163597VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
HAZ MATERIALS CLEAN MILFAB SITE


INVAP05/04/2017


(23,915.80)1,263.40 710163598VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
HAZ MATERIALS CLEANUP MILFAB SITE


INVAP05/04/2017


(24,059.45)143.65 APRIL 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
APRIL UTILITIES 2017


INVAP05/11/2017


(17,223.05)6,836.40 58145Check: 3 58145CHKCD05/11/2017
(14,923.05)2,300.00 58169Check: 3 58169CHKCD05/11/2017
(14,779.40)143.65 58179Check: 3 58179CHKCD05/11/2017


0.00 14,779.40 58186Check: 3 58186CHKCD05/11/2017
(682.50)682.50 MARCH 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP


LEGAL CHARGES - MARCH
INVAP05/25/2017


(1,477.50)795.00 APRIL 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES - APRIL


INVAP05/25/2017


0.00 1,477.50 58322Check: 3 58322CHKCD05/25/2017
(7,639.80)7,639.80 13GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


MAY 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
INVAP06/08/2017


(8,389.80)750.00 4737933NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC
TEMPORARY FENCING FOR MILFAB/HIGHWAY 


INVAP06/08/2017


(8,959.80)570.00 RDA 06012017KRISTI PANTHOFER
DESIGN, POSTERS, BANNER FOR CHARRETT


INVAP06/08/2017


(9,113.61)153.81 184291-1705WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA
MILFAB DEMO PROJECT ADVERTISEMENT


INVAP06/08/2017


(1,473.81)7,639.80 58414Check: 3 58414CHKCD06/08/2017
(723.81)750.00 58435Check: 3 58435CHKCD06/08/2017
(153.81)570.00 58437Check: 3 58437CHKCD06/08/2017


0.00 153.81 58454Check: 3 58454CHKCD06/08/2017
(990.88)990.88 05/26/2017US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS


Firewire bridge kit
INVAP06/09/2017


0.00 990.88 289(E)Check: 3 289CHKCD06/09/2017
(143.48)143.48 MAY 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES


UTILITIES FOR MAY 2017
INVAP06/15/2017







GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/3Page: 08/03/2017 01:34 PM
User: LISA
DB: Stoughton


FROM 261-00000-21100 TO 261-55100-50934
 TRANSACTIONS FROM 01/01/2017 TO 08/03/2017


Balance Credits Debits Reference #DescriptionTypeJNLDate


(Continued)261-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
0.00 143.48 58506Check: 3 58506CHKCD06/15/2017


(81.27)81.27 JUNE 2017DENISE DURANCZYK
DESIGN CHARRETTE EXPENSES


INVAP06/22/2017


0.00 81.27 58531Check: 3 58531CHKCD06/22/2017
(119.56)119.56 629658-RDAFOSDAL BAKERY LLC


RDA DESIGN CHARRETTE EXPENSE
INVAP07/06/2017


(173.60)54.04 RDA CHARRETTEREGINA HIRSCH
DESIGN CHARRETTE REIMBURSEMENT


INVAP07/06/2017


(3,370.10)3,196.50 MAY 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY


INVAP07/06/2017


(4,106.90)736.80 184457-1706WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA
ADVERTISING FOR DESIGN CHARRETTE


INVAP07/06/2017


(3,987.34)119.56 58652Check: 3 58652CHKCD07/06/2017
(3,933.30)54.04 58659Check: 3 58659CHKCD07/06/2017


(736.80)3,196.50 58680Check: 3 58680CHKCD07/06/2017
0.00 736.80 58690Check: 3 58690CHKCD07/06/2017


(119.00)119.00 06/23/2017PIZZA PIT
Design Charrette pizza potluck on 6-


INVAP07/07/2017


0.00 119.00 292(E)Check: 3 292CHKCD07/07/2017
(143.48)143.48 JUNE 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES


JUNE UTILITIES 2017
INVAP07/12/2017


(16,980.08)16,836.60 14GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
JUNE 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


INVAP07/13/2017


(143.48)16,836.60 58713Check: 3 58713CHKCD07/13/2017
0.00 143.48 58749Check: 3 58749CHKCD07/13/2017


(175.00)175.00 9302STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
RDA CHAMBER MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL


INVAP07/27/2017


0.00 175.00 58891Check: 3 58891CHKCD08/03/2017
0.00 90,914.52 92,686.07 END BALANCE 261-00000-2110008/03/2017


(64,071.00)BEG. BALANCE 261-00000-25100 ADVANCE FROM GEN FUND01/01/2017


(64,071.00)0.00 0.00 END BALANCE 261-00000-2510008/03/2017


(64,071.00)90,914.52 92,686.07 TOTAL Liabilities


Fund Equity
65,842.23 BEG. BALANCE 261-00000-39000 FUND BALANCE01/01/2017


65,842.23 0.00 0.00 END BALANCE 261-00000-3900008/03/2017


65,842.23 TOTAL Fund Equity


Revenues
0.00 BEG. BALANCE 261-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAXES01/01/2017


(21,959.03)21,959.03 3342TO MOVE TO CORRECT FUND-HULTS ANNEXJEJE05/09/2017
(21,959.03)21,959.03 0.00 END BALANCE 261-00000-4111008/03/2017


0.00 BEG. BALANCE 261-00000-48110 INTEREST01/01/2017
(18.37)18.37 3086WISC JANUARY ACTIVITY STATEMENTJEJE01/31/2017
(36.19)17.82 3218WISC INTEREST - FEBRUARY 2017JEJE02/28/2017
(57.28)21.09 3262TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED - MARJEJE03/31/2017
(80.41)23.13 3397TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNEDJEJE04/30/2017


(106.02)25.61 3484TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNEDJEJE05/31/2017
(132.89)26.87 3607TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNEDJEJE06/30/2017
(132.89)132.89 0.00 END BALANCE 261-00000-4811008/03/2017


(22,091.92)22,091.92 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
0.00 BEG. BALANCE 261-55100-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES01/01/2017


3,268.20 3,268.20 8 RDAGWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DECEMBER 2016 SERVICES- RDA


INVAP01/05/2017


3,406.87 138.67 DECEMBER 2016STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
DECEMBER UTILITIES 2016


INVAP01/13/2017


3,529.27 122.40 01242017PETER SVEUM
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT - APPLETON


INVAP02/09/2017


11,457.83 7,928.56 9 RDAGWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
JANUARY RDA SERVICES


INVAP02/09/2017


11,467.97 10.14 JANUARY 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
JANUARY UTILITIES 2017


INVAP02/14/2017


12,755.70 1,287.73 012141STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MILFAB POLE REMOVAL


INVAP03/02/2017


13,032.52 276.82 FEBRUARY 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
FEBRUARY UTILITIES 2017


INVAP03/15/2017


17,393.92 4,361.40 10GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
FEBRUARY SERVICES - RDA


INVAP03/16/2017


17,428.92 35.00 03222017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
FEBRUARY LEGAL CHARGES


INVAP03/30/2017


18,279.61 850.69 03222017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
FEBRUARY LEGAL CHARGES


INVAP03/30/2017


19,557.61 1,278.00 02162017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
JANUARY LEGAL CHARGES


INVAP03/30/2017


28,194.01 8,636.40 11GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARCH SERVICES - RDA


INVAP04/06/2017







GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/3Page: 08/03/2017 01:34 PM
User: LISA
DB: Stoughton


FROM 261-00000-21100 TO 261-55100-50934
 TRANSACTIONS FROM 01/01/2017 TO 08/03/2017


Balance Credits Debits Reference #DescriptionTypeJNLDate


(Continued)261-55100-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES
28,337.49 143.48 MARCH 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES


MARCH UTILITIES 2017
INVAP04/11/2017


31,749.49 3,412.00 A11361AMHI SERVICES LLC
ASBESTOS TESTING - MILFAB PROPERTY


INVAP04/20/2017


33,419.29 1,669.80 04/14/2017US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS
Notary renewal


INVAP04/28/2017


33,431.94 12.65 04/14/2017ASLESON'S HARDWARE
Weather stripping- Opera House Corne


INVAP04/28/2017


33,442.01 10.07 04/14/2017ASLESON'S HARDWARE
Weather stripping- Opera House Corne


INVAP04/28/2017


33,667.35 225.34 04/14/2017STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY
Corner savers- City Hall


INVAP04/28/2017


40,503.75 6,836.40 12GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
APRIL 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


INVAP05/04/2017


42,803.75 2,300.00 47460RAMAKER & ASSOCIATES INC
ALTA SURVEY 425 E. SOUTH ST.-CARPET 


INVAP05/04/2017


52,569.75 9,766.00 710492298VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
HAZ MATERIALS CLEANUP MILFAB SITE


INVAP05/04/2017


56,319.75 3,750.00 710163597VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
HAZ MATERIALS CLEAN MILFAB SITE


INVAP05/04/2017


57,583.15 1,263.40 710163598VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
HAZ MATERIALS CLEANUP MILFAB SITE


INVAP05/04/2017


57,726.80 143.65 APRIL 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
APRIL UTILITIES 2017


INVAP05/11/2017


58,409.30 682.50 MARCH 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES - MARCH


INVAP05/25/2017


59,167.30 758.00 APRIL 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES - APRIL


INVAP05/25/2017


59,204.30 37.00 APRIL 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES - APRIL


INVAP05/25/2017


59,251.35 47.05 3483TO RECORD POSTAGE - MAYJEJE05/31/2017
59,946.39 695.04 3477PERMIT 2017273JEJE06/07/2017
67,586.19 7,639.80 13GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


MAY 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
INVAP06/08/2017


68,336.19 750.00 4737933NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC
TEMPORARY FENCING FOR MILFAB/HIGHWAY 


INVAP06/08/2017


68,906.19 570.00 RDA 06012017KRISTI PANTHOFER
DESIGN, POSTERS, BANNER FOR CHARRETT


INVAP06/08/2017


69,060.00 153.81 184291-1705WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA
MILFAB DEMO PROJECT ADVERTISEMENT


INVAP06/08/2017


69,065.88 5.88 05/26/2017US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS
Firewire bridge kit


INVAP06/09/2017


69,300.88 235.00 05/26/2017US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS
Firewire bridge kit


INVAP06/09/2017


70,050.88 750.00 05/26/2017US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS
Firewire bridge kit


INVAP06/09/2017


70,194.36 143.48 MAY 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
UTILITIES FOR MAY 2017


INVAP06/15/2017


70,354.36 160.00 3532STORMWATER PERMIT #2017408 - RDAJEJE06/21/2017
70,435.63 81.27 JUNE 2017DENISE DURANCZYK


DESIGN CHARRETTE EXPENSES
INVAP06/22/2017


70,439.63 4.00 3605COPIER CHARGES - JUNEJEJE06/30/2017
70,559.19 119.56 629658-RDAFOSDAL BAKERY LLC


RDA DESIGN CHARRETTE EXPENSE
INVAP07/06/2017


70,613.23 54.04 RDA CHARRETTEREGINA HIRSCH
DESIGN CHARRETTE REIMBURSEMENT


INVAP07/06/2017


70,664.73 51.50 MAY 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY


INVAP07/06/2017


71,737.73 1,073.00 MAY 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY


INVAP07/06/2017


72,995.73 1,258.00 MAY 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY


INVAP07/06/2017


73,809.73 814.00 MAY 2017STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY


INVAP07/06/2017


74,546.53 736.80 184457-1706WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA
ADVERTISING FOR DESIGN CHARRETTE


INVAP07/06/2017


74,665.53 119.00 06/23/2017PIZZA PIT
Design Charrette pizza potluck on 6-


INVAP07/07/2017


74,809.01 143.48 JUNE 2017STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
JUNE UTILITIES 2017


INVAP07/12/2017


91,645.61 16,836.60 14GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
JUNE 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


INVAP07/13/2017


91,820.61 175.00 9302STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
RDA CHAMBER MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL


INVAP07/27/2017


91,820.61 0.00 91,820.61 END BALANCE 261-55100-5034008/03/2017


0.00 BEG. BALANCE 261-55100-50850 ADMINSTRATION01/01/2017
15,274.21 15,274.21 3342TO MOVE TO CORRECT FUND-HULTS ANNEXJEJE05/09/2017
15,274.21 0.00 15,274.21 END BALANCE 261-55100-5085008/03/2017


107,094.82 107,094.82 TOTAL Expenditures





